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MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT: CIVCAS AllegationClosure ReportAllegation No.1393 se
1. (U) BLUF. Based on the below findings, this allegation is NOT CREDIBLE . The

allegation received from Airwars.orgdoes notallege CIVCAS CJTF -OIR CIVCAS Cell shall
close this allegation and make available for immediate public release.

2. (U) Background. I considered the following information inmaking my findings:

a . (U) On28April 2017 Airwars.org, a non- governmentalorganization, stateda 13- year old
died from fright followingthe sounds ofair raidson the city of dawn 28 April 2017 .

The allegationstates that the girldied of a heartattack asa resultof fear of the bombingof
Raqqa city by Coalitionaircraft

b. (SHREL) On 13 November 2017 , CJFT -OIR CIVCAS Cell conducted an
Assessment ( ) and determined this allegation should be closed at the IA stage.

3. (U) CJTF Initial Assessment

a . ( Airwars.orgallegationstates that the allegedCIVCASwas the result of a
myocardialinfarction, followed by cardiacarrest.

4. (U ) Action

(U) directclosure of this CIVCASincidentandthat CJTF-OIR PAO publishthe resultof this
CIVCASassessmentin a press releaseas soon as practicable.

5. (U) Pointof contact is (b)(3) 10 USC 130b ; b) (6 )

1 Encl
Initial Assessment

KENNETH L.KAMPER
BG, USA
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